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To: kwbficse.nd.edu
Subject: Permission to use Youtube link on Web project

Professor Bowyer,

I wanted permission from you to use your youtube video titled below for my
Information Technology web report to be used for a project where my research
paper was on Biometrics. This will just be a youtube link so people can learn
more about this technology innovation. It will be used on a web page we are
learning to make with links and is on the public directory for George Mason
professors and students only. I hope to gain vour permission to use this for
my project. Thank you in advance.

Simren Ajrawat
Student at GMU

Research Frontiers In Iris Biometrics - Kevin Bowyer
<http://www.youtube.com/user/IUPTI ?feature=watch>

. ~
Kevin Bowyer Today at 8:46 AM
To Me
Simren,
Sure. That may be the most recent general lecture about iris recognition of

mine that is online.
There is one that 1s more specific to contact lenses and iris spoofing that is

linked on my web page.
I got my undergrad degree at GMU. A few decades ago. @)

Kevin W. Bowyer

Schubmehl-Prein Professor

Chair, Department of Computer Science and Engineering
University of Notre Dame

From: Simren Ajrawat [skajrawat@yvahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 7:50 AM

To: kwblcse.nd.edu b
Subject: Permission to use Youtube link on Web project




